



City of Huntington Woods  
**Anti-Racism Advisory Committee**

September 14, 2022

7:00 p.m.

In-Person Meeting – City Hall

**MEETING MINUTES**

1. Call to order

Beaulieu called the meeting to order at 7:05pm. Kozlowski, McGehee, Edwards are sworn in.

**PRESENT:** Katie Beaulieu, Maria LaLonde, Daniel Dena, Christina Kozlowski, Cary McGehee, Jessicalyn Edwards

**ABSENT:**

City Staff Present: City Manager Chris Wilson

2. Approval of Agenda

Moved by Dena and seconded by Essien to approve the September 14th agenda as proposed.

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Absent: None

**The Motion Carried.**

3. Review/Approval of the Aug. 10, 2022 Minutes

Moved by Essien and seconded by Beaulieu to approve the Aug 10th minutes

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Absent: None

**The Motion Carried.**

4. Public Participation

- David Sloan, longtime resident

- John Cooper, Berkley Diversity Council
- Jayla (sp?), Berkley Diversity Council

5. Items of business

- a. Collaborations with Diversity Council
  - a. Diversity Council is class at Berkley HS
    - Puts on Culture Fest
    - Interested in collaboration
    - Possibly collaboration with the library
    - Could be of assistance for Diversity Talks presentations
  - b. Conversations worth having
    - Race and gender talks on quarterly basis
  - c. Berkley schools having trouble
    - Lack of funding is part of the problem
- b. DEI Report
  - a. Realtor not dropping by because they don't feel comfortable going on the record
  - b. Find appropriate way to share the findings
- c. Goals for the Year
  - a. Think about issuing resolutions or policy statements county or state level actions
  - b. Consulting and data analytics firms can look into public safety measures
  - c. Offering ways to support higher voter turnout in other communities
  - d. Berkley High School could collaborate on voting turnout
  - e. Lots of high schoolers not necessarily working the polls, could be good to get opportunities for youth to get involved with working as a poll worker
  - f. Think about events that can promote ARAC
  - g. Rackam historical marker won't come until next year

6. Adjournment

Moved by Beaulieu, and seconded by Dena.

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Absent: None

**The Motion Carried, meeting adjourned at 8:30PM.**

---

Daniel Dena, Secretary

---

Kate Beaulieu, Chairperson

a. Future Meeting Dates

November 9  
December 14